Adrienne Downs

e

From: Paz, Bermel (NSD) <Bermel.Paz@usdoj.gov>

Sent: Monday, May 04, 2015 12:01 PM

To: David Krech

Cc: Sofield, Richard (NSD); Adrienne Downs; Shaifer, Marilyn (NSD); Kathleen Collins; Hojati,
Shahram (NSD); 'IP-FCC'; 'TeamTelecom@osd.mil’; "ttwg@leo.gov' (ttwg@leo.gov)’;
Kudrick, Catherine (NSD)

Subject: RE: Request removal of matter listed in EB 2014-31 from streamline

Categories: Accepted for Filing PN

Good afternoon!

Member agencies comprising Team Telecom need more time to consider the applications identified in your letter dated
April 17, 2015, reference number EB 2015-10. May we please request that the below matters be removed from
streamline:

ITC-214-20150416-00090 (e-file)
Megaport (USA) LLC's

ITC-214-20150412-00089 (e-file)
D3UC LLC's

ITC-214-20150414-00088 (e-file)
Fone.Do, Inc.'s

ITC-214-20150326-00082 (e-file)
Space Wireless Corp.'s

Thank you!
Sincerely,

Bermel R. Paz

Attorney

U.S. Department of Justice

National Security Division

Bicentennial Building, 600 E Street NW, Suite 10006 Washington DC 20530
(202) 233-2022



Adrienne Downs

From:
Sent:
To:

nnu.

Subject:
Attachments:

Adrienne Downs

Friday, April 17, 2015 11:35 AM

‘edward.hand@usdoj.gov'; 'chemmerlein@ntia.doc.gov'; 'maydc@state.gov';
'Christopher.Siefken@ic.fbi.gov'; 'Marilyn.Shaifer@usdoj.gov’;
‘Tyrone.Brown@usdoj.gov'; 'Brian.williams@associates.dhs.gov’;
'‘Shawn.Cooley@HQ.DHS.GoV'; 'TTelecom@usdoj.goVv'; 'Siobhan.Dupuy@usdoj.gov’;
'Theme, Nkechi Payton (Nkechi_P_lheme@ostp.eop.gov)'; ‘alex.daman@dhs.gov’;
'Joanne.Ongman@usdoj.goVv'; 'matthew.bernstein@ic.fbi.gov';
‘Jennifer.Rockoff@usdoj.gov’; 'Jonathan_McHale@ustr.eop.gov'; 'Richard.Sofield2
@usdoj.gov'; 'glenn.kaminsky@hq.dhs.gov'; 'dale.barr@hq.dhs.gov'; 'IP-FCC@dhs.goV',
*kristin.taylor@usdoj.gov'; 'john.delmore@ic.fbi.gov'; 'ttwg@leo.gov’;
'mark.mcconnell@usdoj.gov'; 'robert.s.gorman.civ@mail.mil’;
'caroline.brown@usdoj.gov'; 'Hagar, Richard (richard.hagar@HQ.DHS.GOV)'

David Krech; Susan OConnell; Howard Griboff; Kathleen Collins; Veronica Garcia-Ulloa;
Tiera Sconion

Cover Letter Reference EB 2015-10 (comments by May 6, 2015)

Executive Branch 2015-10.docx

Cover Letter Reference EB 2015-10 (comments by May 6, 2015)

Adrienne Downs
International Bureau

Federal Communications Commission

202-418-0412



